



## Key Business Links

### U.S. Government Resources

**U.S. Department of Commerce:** The U.S. Department of Commerce International Trade Administration is the official trade promotion agency of the U.S. government. Through 108 U.S. Export Assistance Centers located throughout the U.S. and 70 foreign offices, the Department of Commerce provides trade promotion assistance to U.S. companies -- advocacy for companies bidding on government tenders, partner searches, due diligence, market assessments, business counseling and guidance on customs regulations, product certifications, and other trade issues. For information on markets, trade events, export tips and guides, and for the location of the U.S. Export Assistance Center nearest your office. [www.export.gov](http://www.export.gov)

**Export Import Bank of the United States:** The Export-Import Bank of the United States (Ex-Im Bank) is the official export credit agency of the United States. Ex-Im Bank's mission is to assist in financing the export of U.S. goods and services to international markets. [www.exim.gov](http://www.exim.gov)

**Office of the United States Trade Representative:** The Office of the U.S. Trade Representative (USTR) is responsible for developing and coordinating U.S. international trade, commodity, and direct investment policy, and overseeing negotiations with other countries. [www.ustr.gov](http://www.ustr.gov)

**Overseas Private Investment Corporation:** OPIC is the U.S. Government's development finance institution. It mobilizes private capital to help solve critical development challenges and in doing so, advances U.S. foreign policy. Because OPIC works with the U.S. private sector, it helps U.S. businesses gain footholds in emerging markets, catalyzing revenues, jobs and growth opportunities both at home and abroad. OPIC achieves its mission by providing investors with financing, guarantees, political risk insurance, and support for private equity investment funds. [www.opic.gov](http://www.opic.gov)

**The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA):** The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) provides support to U.S. small businesses and small – business owners across the nation through capital (loans), access to federal contracts, and counseling. [www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

**National IPR Center:** The National Intellectual Property Rights Coordination Center (IPR Center) stands at the forefront of the U.S. government's response to global intellectual property (IP) theft. [www.iprcenter.gov](http://www.iprcenter.gov)

### Contact us:

**United States Embassy Sarajevo  
Economic/Commercial Section**

Robert C. Frasure 1

71000 Sarajevo

Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Phone:** +387-33-704-000

**Fax:** +387-33-659-722

**Email:** [SarajevoEcon@state.gov](mailto:SarajevoEcon@state.gov)

**Web:**

<http://sarajevo.usembassy.gov/business.html>

or

<http://export.gov/bosniaandherzegovina/index.asp>





## Key Business Links

**U.S. Trade and Development Agency:** USTDA is an independent U.S. Government foreign assistance agency that is funded by the U.S. Congress. USTDA helps companies create U.S. jobs through the export of U.S. goods and services for priority development projects in emerging economies. USTDA links U.S. businesses to export opportunities by funding project activities, pilot projects, and reverse trade missions while creating sustainable infrastructure and economic growth in partner countries. [www.ustda.gov](http://www.ustda.gov)

### Bosnia and Herzegovina Resources (Non-U.S. Government)

**American Chamber of Commerce in BiH (AmCham)**

Website: [www.amcham.ba](http://www.amcham.ba)

**Foreign Investors Council (FIC)**

Website: [www.fic.ba](http://www.fic.ba)

**BiH Foreign Investment Promotion Agency**

Website: [www.fipa.gov.ba](http://www.fipa.gov.ba)

**BiH Central Bank**

Website: [www.cbbh.gov.ba](http://www.cbbh.gov.ba)

**BiH Ministry of Foreign Trade & Economic Relations**

Website: [www.mvteo.gov.ba](http://www.mvteo.gov.ba)

**BiH Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Website: [www.mvp.gov.ba/index\\_eng.htm](http://www.mvp.gov.ba/index_eng.htm)

**BiH Ministry of Transport and Communication**

Website: [www.mkt.gov.ba](http://www.mkt.gov.ba)

**BiH Agency for Medicines and Medical Devices**

Website: [www.almbih.gov.ba](http://www.almbih.gov.ba)

**BiH Foreign Trade Chamber**

Website: [www.komorabih.ba](http://www.komorabih.ba)

**BiH Institute for Intellectual Property Rights**

Website: [www.ipr.gov.ba](http://www.ipr.gov.ba)

**BiH Indirect Taxation Administration (Customs Office)**

Website: [www.uino.gov.ba](http://www.uino.gov.ba)

**BiH Communications Regulatory Agency**

Website: [www.cra.ba/](http://www.cra.ba/)

**Chamber of Economy of the Federation of BiH**

Website: [www.kfbih.com](http://www.kfbih.com)

**Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Republika Srpska**

Website: [www.komorars.ba](http://www.komorars.ba)

**Government of the Federation of BiH**

Website: [www.fbihvlada.gov.ba](http://www.fbihvlada.gov.ba)

**Government of Republika Srpska**

Website: [www.vladars.net](http://www.vladars.net)

**European Bank for Reconstruction and Development**

Website: [www.ebrd.com](http://www.ebrd.com)

**World Bank**

Website: [www.worldbank.ba](http://www.worldbank.ba)

### Contact us:

**United States Embassy Sarajevo  
Economic/Commercial Section**

Robert C. Frasure 1

71000 Sarajevo

Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Phone:** +387-33-704-000

**Fax:** +387-33-659-722

**Email:** [SarajevoEcon@state.gov](mailto:SarajevoEcon@state.gov)

**Web:**

<http://sarajevo.usembassy.gov/business.html>

or

<http://export.gov/bosniaandherzegovina/index.asp>

